STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
GARREY CARRUTHERS AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

May 27, 1988

Mr. Ron Headrick

Meridian 0il, Inc.

P.O. Box 4289

Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Deliverability Retests

Dear Mr. Headrick:

Your request to test the below listed wells is hereby

approved.
Grenier #14 C-07-31IN-11W Basin Dakota”//
Grenier #15E K~-18-31N-11W Basin Dakota
Sincerely,

!gv« >, <E;ﬁly//

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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Xc: Well Files



MERIDIAN OIL

April 29, 1988

Mr. Frank Chavez

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Chavez,

I am requesting that the following wells be approved for 1988 deljver-
ability test rescheduling. The 1988 calculated deliverability for the
wells is considerably less than the 1987 YAQ.

Below are explanations to justify the need for the retests.

Grenier #14 (Basin Dakota - "C" 07-31-11) - partial location
freeze, 1987 YAQ = 153, 1988 D = 113.

Grenier #15E (Basin Dakota - "K" 18-31-11) - partial Tocation
freeze, 1987 YAQ = 624, 1988 D = 470.

If you have any questions or further explanation is needed, please call.

ongld F. Headrick
Production Supervisor
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Enclosures
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Mendian Olf inc.. 3535 East 3Cth St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251



